



Monthly Meeting Minutes

Wednesday 2nd August 2023

Present:	Tony Kelly	Chairman
	Jeff Robinson	Secretary - Newton Conservative 'B'
	Bill Cocker	Golborne CMC A
	Paul Ellison	Mr. Earls
	Danny Horridge	Golborne CMC B
	Steve Quinn	Turpins View (Garswood)
	Joe Witkiewicz	Bryn Labour
	Chris Cooper	Stubshaw Club
	Dean Latham	Newton Conservative 'A'
	Jimmy Evans	Haydock Reading Room

1. Minutes of Last Meeting
 - a. First meeting so none
 - b. Future meetings to be first Wednesday every month at Newton Conservative Club
2. Team Registrations
 - a. All team registrations not received on the night to be sent to Jeff at jr@snookerhost.co.uk
 - b. For this season there will be 3 sets of matches with the first half of the season repeated
 - c. Jr will investigate setting up a new bank, it was commented that it may be possible to obtain a joining gift payment from some banks.
3. Delegates
 - a. Bill Cocker and Danny Horridge agreed to make up the Management Committee.
 - b. For future meetings other delegates can attend at their discretion. Delegates will no longer be fined for missing meetings.
4. Proposals

JR presented several proposals for discussion and agreement:

 1. Extend the working team of TK & JR to a Committee of 3 or 4 people. This committee meets once a month in place of the delegates meeting. The Committee will adjudicate on all issues raised to them.
Agreed as above.
 2. League fees and other monies due, to be paid by bank transfer by all.
Agreed
 3. JR will contribute £200 sponsorship to be shared equally as prize fund for 'Most Wins' - £100 and Highest Break' - £100 with a further £25 if a century break.
Agreed – Danny Horridge also pledged £100 to the 3-Man Team
 4. To rename the League to the Newton & District Snooker League – The purpose to make the name of the League more recognizable to promote its existence.
Agreed in principle to be actioned at next AGM
 5. To add 2 new individual KO competitions:



The Earlestown & District Snooker League

- 5.1. Individual Merit where players play off scratch. Best of 5 Frames throughout.
- 5.2. An Over-55's Individual KO – as the name suggests. Best of 3 frames throughout.
Agreed and for each a minimum of 16 entries required to run.
6. Each season any player over the age of 60 has their handicap reviewed by the Committee.
Discuss at next AGM
7. For this season, teams record the frame scores on the cards and return to JR for web site update.
Agreed
8. From next season the home team will enter their result, with the frame scores, directly on the web site.
Agreed
9. Reduce the number of players in a match to 5 and introduce a 1-point award for the aggregate score.
Rejected
10. All match frames to be roll-on, roll-off, i.e.: as soon as a frame finishes the next starts.
Agreed as much as practical.